July 30, 2019

United States Nuclear Regulatory Agency
Region llI

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, lllinois 60532-4352

Re:  Materials License No. 24-24459-01
Amendment Request — Change of Radiation Safety Officer (RSO)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

|, Matthew A. Melly, the current Radiation Safety Officer for Geotechnology’s St. Lc s,
Missouri office would like to relinquish my duties. We propose an amendment to our licens o
establish Mr. Lucas P. Heuerman as the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for our St. Louis, Miss  1ri
office.

Copies of Mr. Heuerman'’s certifications for Radiation Safety Officer Course and Nuclear
Gauge Training are attached. Mr. Heuerman may be reached at the address listed on the
letterhead, via cell phone at (618) 980-4067 or via email at Iheuerman@geotechnology.com.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (314) 956-1055.

Sincerely,

GEI\'FI:I\LI M ALV OIS

Ma
Project Manager, Matenais Testing Group

Attachments: RSO Certification for Lucas P. Heuerman
Nuclear Gauge Training Certification for Lucas P. Heuerman

Copy to: Mr. Joe Darmody, Geotechnology
Mr. Lucas P. Heuerman, Geotechnology

RECEIVED AUG 06 2013













